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CIN NO. L24231GJ1997PL C031669

315t October 2023

To
The Manager
Corporate Relations Department,
BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai- 400 001
Scrip Code — 524506

Sub: Intimation under 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Régulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that the below mentioned certificate have been reported
to be lost. The holder of these shares has requested us to issue duplicate share certificate in lieu
of the original.

Sr. | Name Folio Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of Shares
No. No. No.
1 Anjali Milind Poilkar | 0014478 35554 3114201 - 3114300 100

Kindly take the above on your record.
Thanking You.

For CORAL LABORATORIES LIMITED
RUCHI Digitally signed by

RUCHI RAJENDRA

RAJENDRA ANJARIA
Date: 2023.10.31

ANJARIA 1126:47 +05'30'
Ruchi Anjaria

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
M. No. A54803

Place: Mumbai



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

To: accounts@corallab.com; cs@corallab.com

Cc: prathan.shetty@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Date: 31 October 2023 04:02:20

Attachments: 102522 pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have
already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Coral Laboratories Limited

| Stop Transfer Date I Folio No | Name | Certificate No. | Distinctive No. I No. of Shares I Reason |
[ 300ct 2023 [ 0014478 | ANJALI MILIND POILKAR | 35554 [ 3114201 - 3114300 | 100 [ Lost By Holder |
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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DupTcaTe
samé  deletovt

f)\{ \%\ ﬂ& é () C_UTY\ f h‘&:l 40.;9 From: Anjali Poilkar

C-102, Shree Sainath Society,

hd . ﬂ ‘< *Vakola Police Station,
aach | \)\g\%, .

- Anand Nagar, Santacruz east,
\‘L Mumbaij 400055

Date: )4 / 0§/ 2023

To &
Registrar name : Lh\.}; T —PIW‘ﬁ

Registrar Address: _(,- ] 01 , 243 Pdebk___ } L-B.g. WAG‘I

WViEh4oli Wesgt ,'M»w-ba} 4ooD ¢ 3

Subject: Submission of Documents — Verification Signature

| have attached a set of essential documents to this email for your review and reference. The purpose
of this correspondence is to provide you with a comprehensive list of the documents enclosed

List of Enclosed Documents:

1. SQUE ottested PAN BT Aodhar Cood
2. i
3, "¢ 2
4. _CHI13 & Nowinalon paoo )
5. ﬂ.umm.g C&M.Ldl;ﬁ C,"\-LQM-L
6. .h&ja\wod Asootuw tp,ul'th'\ca}f
7. _Reguesi Oloten oy vy Y
8. \Lh’f-«l LAY eymdval &tu. 'ie.mw—&- \r\sldb
9. Refwent letien loa A1 L
10. R 4 '
S T o ! ,!,- i r . n 4 %,_ RN
12,

P‘r\ﬂ-\-ﬂl‘,o}l‘?{i 3}0\ PP A tieved (| ™~ ‘GW 2,91#

L=

Additionally, to verify the authenticity and approval of these documents, | have signed the bottom of

this letter. -
| LINK Intime
Warm regards, MUMBAT - 400 083,
Anjali Poitkar. f :c
Contact Number: 9820253054 ' 30 007 713 ¥
Email Id: anjali.poilkar88@gmail.com l ¥
Signature ) IQI ‘g}jl% 26221
i 3, &

:Bc_fo ot :: ._1.;[__7











From: Anjali Poilkar

C-102, Shree Sainath Society,
Vakola Police Statio n:

Anand Nagar,.Santacruz east,
Mumbai 400055

Date: 12t /08/2023

To

Registrar narne : L-TVtk J—PLHW&
Registrar Address: (10| ) 2.4 Paai'. LLB-S - Ma
Vithaow Wext Muinboi 400083

5

Subject: Submission of KYC Bocumentation

Nete «

1 hope this letter finds you well, 1 am writing to provide the necessary documentation for the Knaqw
Your Customer (KYC) process for the Company ; 04&IEA LIGU\A? ‘Il:'

I have included the necessary details below for your reference:

Shareholder Name: Anjali Milind poilkar

Shareholder Address: C-102, Shree Sainath Society, Vakola Police Station, Anand Nagar, Santacruz
east, Mumbai 400055

Number of Shares Held (if available): _Untng N

Certificate Number (if available):_ Un knowin
Folio number (if available): __0 0 I [-l-cl-’:,' g

Cantact Number: 9820253054

Emall Address; anjall.poilkarB8@gmail.com

Previous Address: B-12, Madhu Manisha Society, Vakola Police Station, Anand Nagar, Santacruz
east, Mumbai 400055

Any additional information or documentation required: Please let me know if there are any specific
forms or documents | need to fill out to initiate this process,

As Fea converstabon 1 hed wiil~ 'h/x.e oLa,La}OA oved ,DLWN,

Cesdadn &aw hawe been tegt WKM et Loy o(‘(
iy drare rehijiate






Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this letter at your earliest convenience,
Once the KYC process is completed and the necessary amendments are made, | kindly request that
you provide me with a letter of completion for-my records.

-

| look forward to the resolution of this matter and appreciate your efforts in ensuring its smooth
conclusion.

Yours sincerely,

Anjali Poilkar.

Contact Number: 9820253054

Email Id: anjali.poilkar88 @gmail.com

Signature

AfPoilicay

Date: 14 fO%/ 20213
Place: MAJJN—bOH\






From: Anjali Poilkar

* C-102, Shree Sainath Society,
Vakola Police Station,

Anand Nagar, Santacruz east,

Murmbai 400055

Date: |4+ 7087 2023

To
Registrar name : Bk fnbwse

Registrar Address: C-101 . 247 P&MJL , L-B.¢. Mﬂaq,
Vikhaoli Wegt Munbes 400083

Subject: Request for Removal of Second Holder's Name from Share Certificate

Note -

I hope this letter finds you well. | am writing to request the removal of the second holder's name

from my share certificate for the company CMGJ [abo«mimi es Lua l‘ e {J

due to their unfortunate passing. | am enclosing a notarized copy of the death certificate for your
reference and necessary action.

[ kindly request that you keep me informed about the progress of this request. Please do not hesitate
to reach out to me

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Anjali Poilkar.

Contact Number: 9820253054

Email Id: anjali.poilkar88@gmail.com

Signature

JfPoll kay

Date: J4i/ 087 L0v3

Place: Musgon bk

-

by per Conversabiotn i nd with H OFM—{'GA Oy er
cortoin Leilds hawve been | A .
Wu?( chase CM&W

borme






. From: Anjali Poilkar

C-102, Shree Sainath Society,

Vakola Police Station,
Anand Nagar, Santacruz east,
- Mumbai 400055

Date: 144 / 0%/ 2023

To

Registrar name : LcW\JL ‘il‘\ﬁw’e‘

Registrar Address: _C~10) | 243 Pa)«}i L-B.¢. Mo/«.q ,
\nlehao b W(L&"f, Mu.uﬁ-tﬂm Q000&73.

Sub;ect‘ Request for Duplicate Share Certificate

! hope this letter finds you well. | am writing to formally request your assistance in obtaining a
duplicate share certificate for my investment for the Company, _ﬁo_da_l_[,m?' [ﬁ,bo J_-@JU.M (&)

Lwnt e_a?
{ deeply regret to inform you that | have misplaced my original share certificate.
Despite this unfortunate incident, 1 have continued to receive dividend cheques or submitting KYC

request from the company without any issues, However, I understand the importance of possessing a
valid share certificate as proof of my ownership in the company.

I kindly request your guidance and support in facilitating the issuance of a duplicate share certificate
in my name. [ have included the necessary details below for your reference:

Shareholder Name: Anjali Milind pollkar

Shareholder Address: C-102, Shree Sainath Society, Vakola Police Station, Anand Nagar, Santacruz
east, Mumbai 400055

Number of Shares Held: __DhEno ¥

Certificate Number {if avaitable): 0 nkwowon
Folio number {if avaifable): 0 O 1483 €

Contact Number: 9820253054

Email Address: anjali.poilkar88@gmail.com

Previous Address: B-12, Madhu Manisha Society, Vakola Police Station, Anand Nagar, Santacruz east,
Mumbai 400055

Note : ks pen Lonw €45 B adhtr~ 4 LGLCQ witla tiae b‘)p_gd,‘oz\. 0vex I)DL“'V“’
okt kgjlﬁ.& howe beetn h_k’r mt}/.u.e_cg Are to los
! chase te Ubk""—@ft“’






Any additional information or documentation required: Please let me know if there are any specific
forms or documents | need to fifl out to initiate this process. -

| understand that there might be certain procedures and fees associated with obtaining a duplicate
share certificate. | am more than willing to comply with any such requirements to ensure a smooth
and prompt resolution to this matter.

Thank youwvery much for your attention to this matter. | appreciate your prompt assistance and
cooperation. Should you require any further information or documents from my end, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Looking forward to your positive response and guidance.

4

Yours sinceFeTy,

Anjali Poilkar.

Contact Number; 9820253054

Email Id: anjali.poilkar88@gmail.com

Signature

Sepotlicasd






Form ISR -~ 1

- (-5E8L circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021 on Common and Simplified Norms for
processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES J UPDATION THEREQF
{For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, ete.) of listed companies held inphysical form]

A. 1/ We, reguest you to Register f Change / Update the following (Tick vrelevant box) Date : |LH O 9 120 L;
& PAN gz Signature L1 Mobile Number
¥ Bank details - " { ¥ Registered Address ; i E-mail address
B. Security and KYC Details [ to be filled in by the First Holder }
Name of the Issuer Company | (.OAcd lobbioatpaies Uwa e Folio No[s) | OO\ 4G
Face value of Securities Number of Securities
Distinctive number of From . To
Securities {Optional) P
E-mail Address anjal’, poilkare s @4 meailo "
Mobile Number 98202530 54 “
C. t/Woe are submitting documents as per Table below (tickv'as relevant, refer to the instructions):
Name(s) of the Security holder{s) in Capital as par PAN PAN -PAN Linked to
Copies of PAN of afl the Holder{s} duly self-attested with date to be enclosed with thls Famm. Aadhaar -YIN
o L . ) Tiekanyonelv] * |
L aNTAakl Mg POILKAR - . 1" RICppPAYOTEG Yes/No
2. . = Yes /No
3. Yes /Na
4, : . Yes { No

. sl by sl

Note: [PAN shall be valid only i it Is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022, or any other date as miay be specified by CBDT.
To know the status of your PAN Unked to Aadhaar check on this link: https:/fuww.incometax.gov.infiec/foportal

T —

Bank Account Details of First Holder

. "
Name ofthe Bank & {Ctmora. Bank_~- Sembaovu, (ean i 0 9
Branch Prabhovilla G'rtﬁ‘nn-{‘l -3 th-§4 olibgr‘f(aRg)- IFSC MBO 15026

, - | Tick - Acct Savings [Xurrent
Bank Ale No. Box 62010 0;9“?_7.24/ écuggvénel&n:} E;:Mt:g; eiﬂ" uings Ceuren

Note: Original canceiled cheque leal bearing the name of the first heider is mandatory, failmg which first security holder shall subrnit copy of bank
passbook / statement attested by the Bank far registering the Bank Account detalls.

 Bemat Account Number | 16digitopicL | 1
Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Detnat Account, ptovided by the Depository Participant.
Authorization: 1/ We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my/ our above folio{s) (use Separate Annexure if extra

spaca is requived) in which 1 / we ave the holder(s). [ strike off what is not applicable ]
Declaration: Al the above facts and documents endlossd ars frue and comect
First Holder ’ Joint Holder -1 '._lpi:}t; Holder -ﬁ ](- Joint Holder -3
o - Y el R &
‘gl M{ \// Link Igiime fndia Pyt Ltd. - KYC
® ~ Seryting v Shoe?
t . el " et ==, = - -
g Anjali M. Poiliar. Signat' Mk 12150
3 e pp ) - P
C_[O 2_/ Sbh‘\—eaLS"((I 1 DIyl iR bl sy g & \/! (1] l; ] /
g \atn “eo-Cpsoge Scannin , RN A
%HT\O\’\O\ ™~ c\Ff) cw:_,{Z g Pd WA A"
Vaketed Police Sy Data Entry
Lowt "Sen-pa cad 2. . oy tae g
BN 400055 ' iodlay

Note; If tha addrass mentloned above ciffers from the address registered with the Company, you are requested to recard the new adcress by submitiing the
dacuments zs specified In point {3) overleal.






1ile are submitting documents as per Table below {tickv as relevant, rafer to the instructions):

No.

v | Document/Information/Details

Instruction/Remark

] pAN of (all) the (joint] holder(s)

PAN copies of all the holder{s} duly self-attested with date to be enclosed,

PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022, or any date as
may be specified by the CBDT. For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please
refer to Objection Memo as specified in SEBI circular,

L[| Demat Account Number

Provide Client Master List (CML) of your Derat Account, provided by the
Depository Participant. )

Proof of Address of the first Holder

Provide self attested copy of any ONE of the documents, issued by a Govt. Authority,
only if there is change In the address;
r1 Ccllent Master List{CML) of your Demat Account, provided by
the Depository Participant.
Valid Passport/ Registered Lease or Sale Agreement of Residence/
Driving License/Flat Maintenance Bill*
(3" utility bills like Telephone Bill {only land line), Etectricity bill or
Gas bill - Not more than 3 months old.
1 !dentity card (with Photo) / document with address, Issued by

—Central/State- Government.and.its Departments, Statutory /[ __
Regulatory Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled
Commiercial Banks, Public Financial Institutions..
£31  ForFll / sub account, Power of Attorney given by F!f / sub-
account to the Custodians {which are duly notarized and / or
apostilled or consularised) that gives the registered address
should be taken,
3 The proof of address in the name of the spouse*
* Kindly provide additional self-attested copy of tdentity Proof of the holder/
claimant.

Provide the latest copy of the bank statement with details of bank name, branch,
account number and IFSC or Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the-name of

4 | LM Bank details first holder. Alternatively, Bank details available in the CML as enclosed will be
updated in the folio,
. As mentioned on Form ISR-1, alternatively the E-mail address available in the
5 \9’ E-mail address CML as enclosed will be updated-in the folic. .
G - Mobil As mentio'ped_ on Form 1SR-1, alternatively the mobile number available in the
\J4] Mabile .CML as enclosed will be updated in-the folio.
5 Soed . Provide banker's attestation of the signature of the hq\l-der(s) as per Form ISR -2
‘ {jA| Specimen Signature and Original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name of the first holder.

e VED |

datpEied T AT

§ 8 SEP 2023 :

. A

Submit Form(s} as per any ONE of the {ollowing options.
\G3/5H-13 For First Time Nomination
[ SH-14 For Cancellation or Variation in Nomination
3 $H-14 and ISR-3 For Cancellation of Nomination and to “Opt-Out”

[ i5R-3 To “OPT-Out” of Nomination or if No-Nomination is required

Ndjte: J%Wmmm on
| LN INTIME INDIA pVT, LTD.{

our website.,






Form ISR-4

{see circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 on Issuance of
* Securities in dematerizlized form in case of [pvestor Service Reguests)
Request for issue of Duplicate Certificate and other Service Requests
{for Securities - Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc., heid in physical form)

Date:ﬁ}b_gf 2013

A. Mandatory Documents / details required for processing all service request:

| / We are submitting the following documents / details and undertake to request the
Depository Participant to dematerialize my / our securities within 120 days from the date
of issuance of Letter of Confirmation, received from the RTA/lssuer Company (tick ¥ as
relevant, refer to the instructions):

o Demat Account No. (If available): OUag ] 00 gooo HiNERN

Provide Client Master List {CML) of your Demat Account from the Depository Participant*

e Provide the following details, if they are not already available with the RTA (see SEBI
circular dated November 03, 2021 in this regard)

*I;Tﬂi'ﬁ """"" P;_ fLPP_'gLPD?:q—’ '''''''''''' Specimen Srgnature CFH’OI* | tq \f

Nomination/ Deelarationm o Opt-ett T T

* {Your address, e-mail address, mobile number and bank details shall be updated in your
folio from the information available in your CML). You can authorize the RTA to update the
above details for all your folios. In this regard, please refer to and use Form ISR-1 in SEBI
circular dated November 03, 2021.

B. 1/We request you for the following (tick v' relevant box)

L Issue of Duplicate certificate Uciaim  from  Unclaimed Suspense

Account

{1 Replacement / Renewal / Exchange of [} Endorsement

securities certificate

[J sub-division / Splitting of securities [} consolidation of Fotios

certificate
[ } consolidation of Securities certificate %aﬁ;mm Pelelow OA oA

L Transposition (Mention.the new order of holders here)

C. 1/ We are enclosing certificate(s) as detailed below**:
Name of the issuer Company Coscl lobsrotosies Lid.
Folio Number DOL4YFY

Name(s) of the security| 1. Auj ati Nl V\(.l Po ithka

holder(s) as per the | 2.
certificate(s) 3,

Page |1






Certificate numbers

Distinctive numbers

Number

securities

& Face value of

** Wherever applicable / whichever details are available

D.

IV

Document / details required for specific service request:

[ Duplicate securities certificate

O Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account

Securities claimed

{in numbers)
{in words)

O Replacement / Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate
(that is defaced, mutilated, torn, decrepit, worn out or where the page on the

reverse is fully utilized)
{1 Fndorsement__

V.
Vi
Vil
vill.

0 sub-division / Splitting of securities certificate

[3 Consolidation of securities certificate/Folios

U Eransmissien— Pelabion 0y (oot

[J Transposition

Provide / attach original securities certificate(s) for request for item numbers il to Vil above.

Declaration: All the above facts stated are true and correct to best of my / our knowledge and

belief.
Security Holder 1 / Claimant Security Holder 2 Security Hoider 3
Signature J ol @V v J
/

Name 7 A odn MG Poitke] v v
Full address v C-101, Shaee Cepmotie

Sociedy , Avavd Vomgad .

Comdectauy (F) |, Miwmbos
PIN v BhigBlE paniang LI

iy s

After processing the service request, the RTA shalf issue a “Letter of Confirmation’ to the
securities holder/claimant, which is valid only for 120-days. Using this ‘Letter of Confirmation’,
the securities holder/claimant shall request the DP to dematerialize the securities, failing
which the securities shall be credited to the Suspense Escrow Demat Account of the Company.

Page | 2
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«FFTE X
Rat TITY A g
— COVFRNFMENT OF MAIARAS TR FORM6
7 o T fasma
‘ﬁ: ﬁ%:; DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH) . 8L

MUNICIPAL CORPORALION OF GREATER MUMDBAL 3¢ XORTI WARD

foii

JoY WAMV-TH
DEATH CERTIFICATE

T T g AR ST, 1969 TN T 12717 WO AVRT S A0 Arg Aok Frow, 2000 € Rra 8443 S Soarw s STE,

(ISSUED UNDER SECTION 1217 OF THE REGISTRATION OF BIRTHS & DEATHS ACT, 1969 AND RULE §/13 OF THE MAHARASHTRA REGISTRATION OF BIRTHS & DEATHS RULES

2000,

TI0T Y AR Teee ST,

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION HAS BEEN TAKEN FROM THE ORIGINAL RECORD OF DEATH WHICH IS THE REGISTER FOR MUNICIPAL
COBPORATION OF GREATER MUMBAI R NORTH WARD OF TAHSIL/BLOCK GR MUMBAT OF DISTRICT MUMEA) SUBURBAN OF STATE/UNION TERRITORY MAHARASHTRA, INDIA,

ZEY T, I NAME OF DECEASED ; JANARDAN PANDURANG POILKAR — BT /SR Tw  MALE e e
% {DATE OF DEATH: W ! PLACE OF DEATH:
30-06-2017 - ¥AR HOSPITAL BORIVALT {WEST)

THIRTIETHJUNETWO THOUSAND SEVENTEEN .
AT / TH Wkl T 4 NAME OF HUSBAND f WIFE:

3 SIEFY w9 / AGE OF DECEASED;
S

90 YEAR U %% 2 HUSBANTYWIFE UID NO.
T / NAME OF MOTHER: HTERY T AT § NAME OF FATHER :
LAXMIBA] POILKAR FANDURANG BHAURAD POLKAR

S FHF 4 MOTHER'S DIDNO. ; .
—_ IR FHTF / FATHER'S UTD NO. «

TTT TOTGT FFIEAEGT UAT / ADDRESS OF THE DECEASED AT THE TIME OF DEATH: W7oy o oToraey Tag # PERMANENT ADDRESS OF DECEASED
404, CASA BELLISMO, BEHIND GORAI BUS DEPOT,, OFF L. T. ROAD, 404, CASA BELLISMO, BEHIND GORAI BUS DEPOT., OFF L. T. ROAD,
BORIVALI (WEST), GREATER MUMBAI, GR MUMBAI, MUMEA! SURURBAN, BORIVALI (WEST), GREATER MUMBAL, GR MUMBAIL, MUMBAI SUBURBAN,
MAHARASHTRA. 400092 MAMARASHTRA- $00092

7T WHIF JREGISTRATION NO: “iTft Bt # DATE OF REGISTRATION:

[-2017; 27-90278-001298 15-07-2017

ST f REMARES (IF ANY]:

A fawarer fis / DATE OF ISSUE: FaTiRe =T Rl 7 ISSUING AUTHORITY

15-07-2017

B-AVIRL (4 T HA))
SLU-REGISTRAR (RIRTI & DEATHD
MUNICIPAL CORPORATION DI GREYTER MUMBAL R NORTIL WARD
UPDATED Ot 5
20§707-15 12:08.03

"IHSIS A COMPUTER GENERATED CERTIFICATE WHICH CONTAINS FACSIMILE SIGNATURE OF THE IS5 Uihit; AUTHORITY
THE GOVT. OF INDIA VIDE CIRCULAR NO, 1/12/2014S(CRS) DATED 27 JULY-2015 HAS
APPROVED THIS CERTIFICATE A$ A VALID LEGAL DUUCMENT FUR ALL OFFICIAL PURIMOSES.

* W T T YRy OO HAEA A T 2 ENSURE REGISTIATION OF LYERY BIRTILAND DEATIEY

) I g T

By

L.
Pt







	Dear Sir/Madam,
	Pursuant to Régulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that the below mentioned certificate have been reported to be lost. The holder of these shares has requested us to issu...

		2023-10-31T11:26:47+0530
	RUCHI RAJENDRA ANJARIA




